3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


RE: RM-WQNH3: email and physical recordkeeping

		From

		GOLDSTEIN Meyer

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Its much better if you don’t have any paper documents. There’s no need to create paper copies of anything that exists in your electronic rulemaking folder. There’s no need to create an index for the electronic folders since they’re searchable, so we can find anything that’s in there. 



 



I’m working on the email. Apparently, when they moved me from outlook 2010 to outlook 2013 I lost the ability to easily save email folders as pdf’s. I’m looking into it.



 



Meyer Goldstein



DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator



503-229-6478



811 SW 6th Ave.



Portland, OR 97204-1390



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 9:38 AM
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Subject: RE: RM-WQNH3: email and physical recordkeeping



 



OK—I’ll wait to hear back from you in regards to the email process.



 



I actually don’t have any paper documents that aren’t already electronic files. I just thought we were supposed to have paper copies as well for some of the documents but maybe that process has changed. If that’s the case, then it doesn’t appear there’s a to do list here, right, or do I still need to do some sort of electronic index for the Rules Shared Drive?



 



Andrea



 



From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 9:22 AM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: RE: RM-WQNH3: email and physical recordkeeping



 



Thanks for asking.



 



As to the emails, it appears the process we used to use doesn’t work now, so I have to do a little research and I will get back to you.



 



As to paper documents, if they aren’t too big, or there aren’t too many of them, you could scan them and we could store the pdf’s with the electronic record. If you have a lot of paper documents, we will just put them in a box and send them to Iron Mountain. It would help if you could create simple list or index as an electronic document (Word) that we could save with the electronic record to make it easier to find things later.



 



Meyer Goldstein



DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator



503-229-6478



811 SW 6th Ave.



Portland, OR 97204-1390



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 9:13 AM
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Subject: RM-WQNH3: email and physical recordkeeping



 



Meyer,



 



I tried to find specific info about how to best store rulemaking emails to the Rules shared drive. I think I remember at one time, converting all the emails into a .pst file or something like that. It’s better if I or others, though, can easily view those emails later on. As part of this recordkeeping, I’ll also request emails related to the rulemaking from other team members where I wasn’t included in the email chain.



 



In addition, what is the list of documents I need as part of the physical record? I believe these are the docs that eventually go to Iron Mountain. 



 



If you can think of other record-keeping things I need to do, let me know. I’m trying to take care of this before I get too much into the next rulemaking.



 



Andrea






RE: RM-WQNH3: email and physical recordkeeping

		From

		GOLDSTEIN Meyer

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Cc

		GARTENBAUM Andrea; KNIGHT William; HNIDEY Emil

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; GARTENBAUM.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; KNIGHT.William@deq.state.or.us; HNIDEY.Emil@deq.state.or.us



So,



 



Technology triumphs again. It used to be the case that with the right version of adobe pro, which I have, and outlook, there was a simple process within outlook to save email folders, with attachments intact, as pdf’s. However, you don’t have adobe pro, and the version I have isn’t new enough to be compatible with the version of outlook that I have. I am going to try to get the proper software, but there is no telling how long it will take. 



 



For now, I have created an “8-Emails” folder in your shared drive location for storing your rulemaking files. It is here:



 



M:\Filed Rules\DEQ 1-2015 WQ-NH3-AndreaMatzke



 



You can copy your WQ-Nh3 emails from your existing folder, and paste them into this folder on the development/filed rules drive. Here are the steps in case you are not familiar:



 



·       Click on the outlook folder that holds the emails you want to move



·       Click on the first email at the top of the list



·       Press keyboard key control + A to highlight all of the emails



·       Press keyboard keys control + C at the same time, to copy all the emails



·       Navigate to the 8-Emails folder in your rulemaking on the Development/Filed Rules drive



·       Click on the 8-Emails folder



·       Press keyboard keys control + V to paste the emails into the new folder



·       Navigate into the 8-Emails folder; click on and view some sample emails to ensure they copied properly, and that attachments were copied, and can be opened and viewed



·       You can check to see if all messages copied by determining the number of items in the new email folder, and in the folder you copied from:



o   In the new email folder, right click on the folder, then click on “Properties”; you will see a count of the number of items in the folder



o   In outlook, right click on the folder holding the emails for this rulemaking



o   Click on “properties” and get this dialog box:



 



 



 



 



 



·       Click on “show total number of items”, then “apply”, then “ok”



·       The outlook folder in the left of the screen will show the total number of emails in that folder – you can compare this number to the number of items in the filed rules folder to see if all of the emails copied ok



 



 



Let me know if you have any issues with this.



 



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
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RE: WQ NH3 rulemaking SharePoint page

		From

		GOLDSTEIN Meyer

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Correct. We make sure there is a major version of every document, then the major versions get copied, ultimately, to the Rules Archives folder.



 



Thanks.



 



Meyer Goldstein



DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator



503-229-6478



811 SW 6th Ave.



Portland, OR 97204-1390



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 2:07 PM
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Subject: RE: WQ NH3 rulemaking SharePoint page



 



Meyer,



 



I’ve completed my review of the Sharepoint folders. It sounds like the only docs that wouldn’t get copied over to the Shared drive for rules would be the minor versions, right? Otherwise, every doc gets copied over. If that’s the case, it should be fine for you to close the Sharepoint page. I didn’t save anything to my personal folder since I can access all those files in the Rule Archive folders.



 



Andrea



 



From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer 
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 1:06 PM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: RE: WQ NH3 rulemaking SharePoint page



 



Thank you.



 



Meyer Goldstein



DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator



503-229-6478



811 SW 6th Ave.



Portland, OR 97204-1390



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 12:43 PM
To: GOLDSTEIN Meyer
Subject: RE: WQ NH3 rulemaking SharePoint page



 



OK—give me until the end of the day Friday to do that. I’ll send an email to let you know when I’m done.



 



From: GOLDSTEIN Meyer 
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 10:51 AM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: WQ NH3 rulemaking SharePoint page



 



Andrea,



 



I would like to close out the SharePoint page for this rulemaking. Before we delete the page, we publish a major version of all documents. Those major versions of documents are then saved to our archives, but the minor versions are deleted. If there is anything you need to still do on this page, or you want to save anything from it for your personal use, can you please do that so I can get the page taken care of.



 



Thank you.



 



Meyer Goldstein



DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator



503-229-6478



811 SW 6th Ave.



Portland, OR 97204-1390



 






RM-WQNH3: Request for email records

		From

		MATZKE Andrea

		To

		STURDEVANT Debra; BOROK Aron; BOHABOY Spencer; HICKMAN Jane; WIGAL Jennifer

		Cc

		GOLDSTEIN Meyer; MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		STURDEVANT.Debra@deq.state.or.us; Borok.Aron@deq.state.or.us; BOHABOY.Spencer@deq.state.or.us; HICKMAN.Jane@deq.state.or.us; WIGAL.Jennifer@deq.state.or.us; Goldstein.Meyer@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Hi All,



 



As part of the rulemaking recordkeeping process, we need to save all the emails related to the ammonia rulemaking to the Rules Shared Drive. The Rules Coordinator is still working on a process on how to store emails electronically. In the interim, please forward ANY EMAILS related to this rulemaking to me. This is only necessary IF I WAS NOT INCLUDED ON THE TO: OR CC: LINE. If I was, I am the one responsible for its recordkeeping. Hopefully, this shouldn’t take up too much of your time. 



 



I would very much appreciate it, if you could do this by Jan. 28.



 



Thanks!



Andrea






WQ NH3 Rulemaking - closing SharePoint page

		From

		GOLDSTEIN Meyer

		To

		DOBRIOGLO Steve

		Cc

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		DOBRIOGLO.Steve@deq.state.or.us; MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Steve,



 



This rulemaking is complete and we want to move the contents of the SharePoint page.



 



Please move all major versions of documents on this page:



 



http://deqsps/programs/rulemaking/wq/ammonia/docs/Forms/byCategory.aspx



 



To this folder here:



 



SharePointAtClose



 



 



Thank you.



 



 



Meyer Goldstein



DEQ Agency Rules Coordinator



503-229-6478



811 SW 6th Ave.



Portland, OR 97204-1390



 






WQ NH3 rulemaking SharePoint page

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



 





